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James Reed, PG 
Geologist II/Geotechnical Project Manager
Office: 605-388-0029 I Direct: 605-223-4397
 

American Engineering Testing, Inc.
1745 Samco Road
Rapid City, SD 57702
 

 
www.teamAET.com
 
Follow us on Social Media:

  

  

  

 
Please read our email disclaimer at this link on our website.

From: BOSS811 <noreply@boss811.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 12:16 PM
To: Reed, James <jreed@teamAET.com>
Subject: Utility Locate Notification: 2324953374

[Warning - External Source] Please be careful about responding to or opening any attachments or links in this message, as it did not originate
from within the company.

 

Utility Locate Notification: 2324953374

Hello,

This email is regarding a locate request with the following information.

Ticket #: 2324953374
Service Area: WRW
Address: E Anamosa St, Rapid City, Pennington, SD
Caller name: James Reed
Caller phone: (605) 388-0029
Locate instructions: 

Resolution:
This ticket has been cleared with response code: * WRW: Cleared - Clear. No Conflict.

Accurate Locating Service
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